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Sharla Dillon - Docket 10-00215 - WiMacTel, Inc

From: "Margeaux Pennywell" <mpennywell@tminc.com>

To: <lisa.foust@tn.gov>

Date: 1/21/2011 10:22 AM

Subject: Docket 10-00215 - WiMacTel, Inc

CC: <sharla.dillon@tn.gov>, ""Tom Forte" <tforte@tminc.com>

Lisa,

As per our recent conversation, we are requesting more time to submit the additional information
requested for the application of WiMacTel, Inc. for a Certificate to Provide Telecommunications Service
in Tennessee. We will have the information requested in Questions 1 & 2 by February 1, 2011, and the
bond or line of credit by February 28, 2011.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Margeacux Pennywell
Associate Consultant

407-659-8741 - Direct
407-740-8575 - Main
407-740-0613 - Fax

Technologies Management, Inc.

2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300

Maitland, FL 32751

About TMI - Technologies Management, Inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting
services on regulatory compliance and competitive developments in the telecommunications industry.

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management inc. which may be confidential or
privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error. please notify us by telephone (407-740-
8575) immediately.
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